
Minutes of the General Assembly of September 6th 2014. 

After the call to order and a prayer, the president proposed an agenda. This 

was moved for adoption by Mr. Ako Kebbianyor and seconded by Evangelist 

Augustine Eta. In his welcome address, Mr. Lucas Eyong thanked all who 

had honoured the rendez-vous to be present, prayed that many more should 

come and thanked those who prepared the food awaiting consumption on 

that day. He then closed up by wishing that we have fruitful deliberations 

and hoped everyone has a safe journey back home. On his part, the 

President thanked the last speaker for his terse presentation and for opening 

the doors of his home for the manyu family meeting. This, the president said 

is a good habit and urged others to emulate.  Then came reading of the 

minutes of the last meeting. This was done by Mr. Tabe Ezekiel Akem.  

Matters arising. 

Under this head, the only contribution was a comment from a visitor who 

said it may be important to include introduction of visitors and new comers. 

To this, the president said it was an aside, but added that that has always 

featured on agendas of our meetings. The president ended up that point by 

saying it shall be incorporated under the announcements rubric which was 

yet to come. He then commended the general secretariat for capturing 

everything that occurred in the meeting, to the extent that members present 

at the said meeting had nothing to point out as omission or commission in 

the same. After this, entertainment followed.   

 Presentation of the Gala Report. 

Before the chair of the committee took on the rostrum, the president of the 

meeting invited everyone to feel free to ask questions after the report must 

have been presented. On behalf of the committee, Chief Tambe Tarkang 

Gabriel said for purposes of clarity, they made a statement with less 

literature instead of a report in the description of the word. He then 

presented the statement. It showed that at the end of the gala, we realized 

a total of three thousand seven hundred and seventy-two dollars, sixty cents 

$3.772.60 CAD. This amount, it should be added, was the net profit after 

expenditure deductions. The president informed the house that he had 

photographs taken on the day of the gala and that anybody desirous of 

getting his or her pictures, could approach him for copies. He said our web 

master will update our website with the pictures and anyone who likes, may 

download them therefrom. As if planned, applause came from the general 

assembly, when the report further showed that the president had single-

handedly, and from his own volition, contributed the sum of six hundred 



$600CAD towards the realization of the event. This money, it must be 

pointed out that the president said he never intended to recover from the 

meeting. It was a free will gesture from his magnanimity. This clarification 

further drew admiration for the president to the point that one member, a 

man of God, Evangelist Agatha stood up with an engaging encomium that 

seemed to usher the indefatigable and ebullient president, to the Manyu 

Elements’ Cultural Association’s Hall of Fame. In response, the president said 

that, if he was able to do anything good, it was thanks to the peoples’ 

mandate given to him during the election that sanctioned his accession to 

power. He promised to continue doing his best. In a lighter mood, Chief Tako 

revealed that he has no plans of leaving the presidential suite any time soon.  

 Members scrowled at the fact that the hall in which the party took place, 

lacked a great many things: there was no ice, no working refrigerators, and 

other others. In fact, the general assembly decried the logistical support that 

was used to realise the project. It was also recommended that the VIP list be 

revisited next time because many people came, enjoyed vantage privileges 

yet did not meet up with the expectations of such status. The disorder was 

blamed on the fact that some VIPs went without giving their “envelopes”. 

Members were urged to be available to help the president and the 

committee during events otherwise the president would not be seen looking 

for change to help the gate when the occasion is going on. In conclusion, the 

chair of the committee, Chief Tambe Gabriel said no matter what came out, 

we should be happy for the fact that the gala took place and we sold the 

association as much as the gala did. He ended by thanking the association 

for being present at the joint graduation ceremony that the vice president 

and himself did a few weeks proceeding the meeting. He said the members 

were so present and their presence made them proud.  

In reply, the president thanked Chief Tambe for his participation, Mr. 

Cyprain Ako Kebbianyor and Ms Frida Tarkang for the job of the MC which 

they did. He said the hall had the loopholes that were complained about but 

that at the time of selection, all of those were not thought of. He thanked 

the house for being there to do cleaning after the party. He noted that, that 

was the very first time that members came together to do this. He thanked 

Mr & Mrs Ngalla, the Echunjangs, Mr. Akat Larry, Mr. Eyong Lucas and the 

rest of the meeting especially the Exco. He said if he did not mention a 

name, it is an overside. Finally, he thanked the moms for attending the 

meeting as much as they do.  

Hosting. 



The vice president said that as of today she is going to post the names of 

members hosting and will call members to remind them. She proposed that 

we could hold meetings in a community center where meetings could be 

hosted. The house decided that during next meeting, members should vote 

on this issue. The hosting committee complained of their members who did 

not host with them.  

In other matters the vice president told the house that she hosted the 

Kumba meeting last weekend. She said that during that meeting, Kumba 

complained that because we did not attend a barbecue event spearheaded 

by the Kumba Toronto Community Association, we are now having a bad 

name.  She said we should think well next time when we decide to take 

decisions that concern participation in such occasions. To this, the general 

assembly was unanimous about its decision not to participate in the said 

barbecue event. Members said that for an organization like ours, it behooves 

on any individual or community that is organizing such an event to include 

us as participants from inception. The assembly said that as members of the 

Cameroon community in Toronto and its GTA, participation in a community 

event should be both in planning and execution. We regretted the fact that 

we could not honour that invitation, but in the same breadth, decided that in 

future, if any other sister association was to invite MECA with such exiguous 

respect, we shall as a group, not honour the invitation. It was agreed that 

we send out a strongly worded letter to explain the Manyu position, viz-a-viz  

participation in that event.   

We also talked about our members who have not been attending functions. 

The president said our interest should be the presence of everyone and that 

our success can be sweetest only when MECA as a family is together. He 

said even if we disagree, we should first agree on the points on which we are 

to disagree and that no matter the situation, disagreements should not keep 

devoted members out of the meeting. To this, Mr. Echunjang added that 

there is no house where there are no disagreements but that in the face of 

that, we should look at our differences as a strength and strive as much as 

possible, to forge ahead. To this, it was decided that a delegation be formed 

to probe into the complaints of Mr. Atem Pascal, who hitherto now, was a 

very dedicated and resourceful member but is presently aggrieved with the 

meeting and has skipped events and functions in a conspicuous manner. 

One Tambe from Besongabang introduced himself and said he was 

interested in registering as a member. Mr. Achare also introduced 

himself.The meeting was adjourned shortly after midnight. Next meeting has 

been slated for October 4th 2014. 



 

Tanyi-Mbianyor S. Tabi. 

Secretary General. 

 


